STATE OF CONNECTICUT

CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL
“Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT 06051
Phone: (860) 827-2935 Fax: (860) 827-2950
E-Mail: siting.council@ct.gov
www.ct.gov/cese

August 28, 2018

Alex Murshteyn

Real Estate Consultant

Centetrline Communications

750 West Center Street, Suite 301
West Bridgewater, MA 02379-1518

RE:  TS-T-MOBILE-069-180301 - T-Mobile request to amend an otder for tower sharing at an
existing telecommunications facility located at 1375 North Road, Killingly, Connecticut.

Dear Mr. Murshteyn:
‘The Connecticut Siting Council (Council) is in receipt of your email dated August 27, 2018
requesting withdrawal of the above-referenced tower share. The Council hereby acknowledges your

request to withdraw the request to amend the apptoved tower shate.

The Council declares this request to amend the approved tower share to no longer be pending before
this agency.

Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact the Council office.
Thank you for your attention to this important matter.

Sincerely,

Melanie A. Bachman
Executive Director

MAB/IN/Im

¢:  The Honorable Jonathan Cesolini, Chaitman, Town of Killingly
Sean Hendricks, Town Manager, Town of Killingly
Ann-Marie L. Aubrey, Director of Planning and Development, Town of Killingly
American Tower Corporation
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From:; ‘ Alex Murshteyn <amurshteyn@clinellc.com>
Sent: Monday, August 27, 2018 5:46 PM
To: Bachman, Melanie; Cunliffe, Fred
Ce; ' CSC-DL Siting Council; Dana Widstrand
Subject: RE: T-Mobile Tower share amendments // 88011 aka CTNL194
Attachments: 2018-0830 (revision requst for TS-T-MOBILE-069-180301).docx
| | Soninect

Good evening Melanie et al,

We have been instructed by T-Mobile to request the withdrawal of the amendment request to the tower sharing
approval TS-T-MOBILE-069-180301 listed as item 7 in the 8/31/18 agenda for the CSC Energy/Telecommunications
meeting. See attached for reference. Please advise if anything further is required in order to withdraw this request.

Thank you,

Alex Murshteyn
(508) 821-0159

From: Bachman, Melanie <Melanie.Bachman@ct.gov>

Sent: Monday, July 30, 2018 10:42 AM _

To: Alex Murshteyn <amurshteyn@clinellc.com>; Cunliffe, Fred <Fred.Cunliffe@ct.gov>

Cc: CSC-DL Siting Council <Siting.Council@ct.gov>; Dana Widstrand <Dana.Widstrand@americantower.com>
Subject: RE: T-Mobile Tower share amendments // 88011 aka CTNL194

Good morning, Alex.
Thank you for this information. Unfortunately, it was submitted late.

Please be advised that the requests for the tower share amendments must be voted on and approved by the Siting
Council members during a regular meeting. At the last meeting, these amendments were tabled pendmg receipt of the
requested information that was due on July 26, 2018.

Please also be advised that T-Mobile may not proceed with these amendments upon the Siting Councif’s receipt of the
information. T-Mobile may only proceed if the Siting Council members vote to approve the amendments at a regular
meeting. As of this date, the Council is not in receipt of the information for the other site and the information for this
site was received late. Both requests for amendment are on the Siting Council meeting agenda for Thursday, August 2,
2018. The Council members may vote to remove these items from the table and take them up at that meeting, or the
Council members may leave these items on the table and take them up at a later meeting.

Melanie A. Bachman, Esq.
Executive Director/Staff Attorney
Connecticut Siting Council

10 Franklin Square

New Britain, CT 06051
860-827-2951




